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We have neyer been an admirer of Glad-
stone's foreigui policy. No, nor of Beacons-
field's either; the one is as vacillating as the
other was meretricious. We dosire peace; but
when the battie-flag is unfurled, thon we want
no haif measures, such as have certainly char-
acterized this miiserable Soudan difficulty.
Our indignant sorrow is that so many brave
mnen have fallen in suchi an unworthy imi-
broglio.

THE Co'>gregational Ycear Book foi- 1885 of
our English brethiren is before us, and should
have been noticed soorier. it is voluiiinous,
and manifests the abundant labours of our
friend Dr. Hannay. Its most noticeable
novelty is a sumimarv* of returns respecting
the accommodation pr'ovided by the churches
for public worship. According to these re-
turns there is a grand Votai of churches and
mission stations of 4,347 of wbich 1,052 are
in Wales ; sitting accommodation for 1,568-
357, of which 3'36,051 are in Wales. In 1852
the number of places credîted Lo the Congr,-,e-
gational body was 3,244, and sittings 1,001,-
507, hence in. thirty-three years there bias
been an increase of 1,103 buildings and .565,850
sittings. Gratifying, as this is, our more abun-
dant statistical sense craves more ; how many
of these sittingrs are occupied ? Wliat mem-
bership, evcn nomingl, doos this represent?.
And what is being accomplishied financially by
the different localities ? One thousand sittings
may represent one hundred hearers; we are
stili at sea. However, Our brethiren are mov-
ing in the direction of rnutual confidence in
the inatter, and they rnay eventuafly outstrip
us in the frankness of publishied details. Tfhe
chairman's address, obituary notices, and
chapel plans gave a permanent value to the
voluminous work. May its genial and wvise
editor be long spared to serve the churches of
the fatherland.

ON more occasions than one in these col-
umins attention bas been drawn to the fact
that as a denomination in Canada we seemi
to have reached the Vurn of the ide, and are
in the fiow. This demands newly consecrated
energy, and dloser fellowship. The demand
upon our liberality will for a time increase.
Nor need xve fear even to sacrifice, Vhough
few of us have reached that pitch of endea-
vour yet. We drew attention last issue Vo

the Stratford Church. One of our most Iib-
oral and enercetie friends writes that lie hias
been on the spot, and is convinced that wce
(the larger denominational fellowsliip) ought
to help them. A littie aid just noxv will bo
worth tonfold more in the future; indeed we
shall make a good investinent now by comiing
to the aid of the resurrected church. Five
hundred dlollars xviii put tlieni in a position
hopefully Vo hielp Vhemselves.

While on the subject,a still wider one. Local
dlaims are ini measure paramount xve know;
but antucbi more general interest must be taken
in our denominational schemes. Thanks to
the personal visitationof our Missionary Super-
intendent, collections for the Canada Cong re-
gational Missionary Society are pretty gren-
oral. We are growing fast in this direction.
Our college, however, does not fare so wv cli
0f' fifty-seven settled churches reported iii
Ontario, forty-two contri bu te:d according to
the statistical report of the last Yeai, Book.
Quebec reports eighiteen churchies, thirteen
contribute, and fifteen out oft' wenty settled
charges in the Lower Pro, inmes. Ontario is
not to the fore in this particular. We are
not scolding, but we are pressing facts as an
incentive to renewed and continued effort.
\Ve need a more general interest in each other,
more loving sympathy, Vo knoxv each other
better: -and a mare general circulation of our
c'fortnigbltly " w-i11, if attained unto and main-
tained, be no unimportant fiactor in this Vhrioe,
blessed endeavour.

THE first Presbytcrian Church iii the Maritinie
Provinces wvas founidcd at Hal.ifax in 1750, by Rev.
Aaron Cleveland, great grandfathcer of Presideuit
Cleveland. It is now known as St. Matthiew's, and is
the leading Presbyterian Chiurcli in Halifax.

The above extract. taken fromi a Montreai
paper, is going, tl, e round of the press, and it
is but righit that the following facts should be
stated: The Rev. Aaron Cleveland in 1750
formed a Congregrational Cliurch in Halifax,
composed cbiefly of persons fromn London,
England and fromn Massachusetts. The land
for the bouse of wvorsbip wvas givei± býy an
order in (ouncil to the congregation, and -it i.,
said the frame of the builing -%as brougc±t
from Boston, Mass. The Church xvas named
the Mather Chiurch after the celebrated Con-
giregational divine Cotton Mather.

Among the successors to Mr. Cleveland


